
  
 
 
Assemblea dei soci  
napoli, 19-20 aprile 2024 
 
 
venerdì 19.4.24  
 
DiARC Dipartimento di Architettura, Aula Magna, Palazzo Gravina, via monteoliveto 3, Napoli 

9.30 saluti Michelangelo Russo, direttore del Diarc; Fabio Mangone, coordinatore D.Arch; Massimo 
Perriccioli, coordinatore Habit; Maria Margarita Segarra Lagunes, presidente Docomomo Italia  

Los cascarones de concreto de Félix Candela. Revaloración y conservación 
Lectio di Juan Ignacio del Cueto Ruiz-Funes, UNAM Universidad Nacional Autónoma del México 
 
Introduce Massimiliano Savorra, Università di Pavia 

          discussants Paola Ascione, Andrea Pane, Massimo Visone  
 

13.00  inaugurazione della mostra  
“Roma. Distretto del Contemporaneo. Un secolo di architettura e ingegneria”  

  a cura di Maria Margarita Segarra Lagunes e Rosalia Vittorini  
 
Gallerie D’Italia (ex Banco Napoli), via Toledo 177, Napoli. 
 
14.30   Assemblea Soci DoCoMoMo Italia 

Elezione dei membri del Consiglio Direttivo per il triennio 2024-2027 
 
17.45  Visita guidata all’edificio ex Banco di Napoli progettato da Marcello Piacentini con il nuovo 

allestimento di Michele De Lucchi 
 
sabato 20.4.24 
 
10.00 Visita alla Mostra d’Oltremare  

e alla Facoltà di ingegneria di Luigi Cosenza 
 

15.30 La stazione metropolitana (A. Siza e E. Souto de Moura) la stazione marittima: sopralluogo 
a Piazza Municipio  
a cura di Ugo Carughi  
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MOSTRA D’OLTREMARE, ITALY 

Viale J. F. Kennedy, 54, Piazzale Tecchio, 1, 80125 Naples
1940–52 

Marcello Canino (project architect), Luigi Piccinato, Carlo Cocchia (landscape and garden architects)
A. Calza Bini, M. Canino, C. Cocchia, G. De Luca, S. Filospeziale, B. Lapadula, L. Piccinat, V. Ventura, 
R. Pane, L. Racheli, M. Zanetti, P. Zelia Melillo, N. Berardi, G. Bosio, N. Barillà, V. Gentile, F. Mellia, 
G. Sambito, M. Capobianco, A. Sbriziolo, M. Nunziata, D. Maione, E. Mendia et al. (architects of 
pavilions, major buildings and features)
Leisure

Keywords: landscape, conservation, environmental design

The Mostra Triennale delle Terre Italiane d’Oltremare, or Overseas Exhibition, was a well-
equipped exhibition park themed on the Italian Overseas Territories, included in the land-
scape and archaeological area of Campi Flegrei, on the border with the modern neighbour-
hood of Fuorigrotta. It was inaugurated on 9 May 1940 by the Fascist regime as a symbolic 
bridge between the modern state and its African colonies, and closed with the entry of Italy 
in World War II in June 1940. In 1948, the newly formed Republic of Italy reorganized the 
administration under the Agency for Overseas Exhibitions and of Italian Labour Around the 
World, which was charged with rebuilding and managing the exhibition facilities. 
The original design was based on a renewed relationship between collective spaces and 
green areas. The pavilions, which in their style evoked the architecture of the country they rep-
resent, were surrounded by gardens with plants and shrubs reproducing their original habitat 
of the place: a sort of botanical garden with varieties of essences typical of the Mediterranean 
and African area. Like the international great exhibitions, green areas’ ‘lungs’ became a fun-
damental element of urban architecture. Another natural element employed in architectural 
design was water: the Esedra fountain was laid on a sloping ground and with its jets and light 
effects it resembled the majestic fountain of the Royal Palace in Caserta designed by Vanvitelli.

Figure 81
The Theatre and Tower 
at Impero Square, 
1940. © Mostra 
d’Oltremare Archive.


